LS7540 Released Document No. 63

From: FAD

To:

Cc: Rob Kelly; Maria Muse; FAD

Subject: Background check - Australian Democrats [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Thursday, 7 February 2019 2:57:14 PM

Attachments: Australian Democrats - mi Febr 2019 -AD-Icon BW-10mm.pdf

Good afternoonﬂ

Could you please provide a background check on the Australian Democrats’ logo attached to this email.

If you find any logos that fall under Criteria 2 and/or 3 can you embed the image in the table or attach it to your
response.

Please call me on 02 6271 4552 if you have any queries.
Australian Democrats

Criteria Search result Image if required

1 Is the logo provided
trademarked or
licensed to the political

party submitting the
logo?

If yes provide
trademark or licence
number. A
2 Does the logo provided
belong to any other
person?

If yes provide image/s
and/or trademark or
licence numbers.

3 Does the logo provided
so nearly resemble the
logo of any other
person?

If yes provide image/s
and/or trademark or

licence numbers.

Kind regards

Abe Williamson | A/g Senior Party Registration Officer

Funding & Disclosure | DisclosuregAssurance and Engagement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4521
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted:

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (BillingrAccount details) redacted.
Business information (internal operations) redacted.

Legal Professionalhl€ommunication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant'material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





